Stefanie Harding

From: Judy Bryson

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 3:23 PM

To: Elmer Bugg; Dettie Del Rosario

Cc: Norma Ambriz-Galaviz; Doris Hankins; Maria Perez; Lisa Aaron; Stefanie Harding
Subject: Executive Staff Meetings -- January through June, 2014

Good afternoon,
Listed below is the schedule for Executive Staff Meetings, January through June, 2014:

Monday, January 6, 2014, 10:00AM
Monday, January 27, 2014, 10:00 AM

Monday, February 10, 2014, 10:00AM
Wednesday, February 19, 2014, 11:00AM

Monday, March 3, 2014, 10:00AM
Monday, March 17, 2014, 10:00AM
Monday, March 31, 2014, 10:00AM

Monday, April 14, 2014, 10:00AM
Monday, April 28, 2014, 10:00AM

Monday, May 5, 2014, 10:00AM
Monday, May 19, 2014, 10:00AM

Monday, June 2, 2014, 10:00AM
Monday, June 16, 2014, 10:00AM
Monday, June 30, 2014, 10:00AM

Thanks!

Judy P. Brysonw

Executive Assistant to the President

Merritt College

12500 Campus Drive
Oakland, CA 94619

(510) 436-2416 (Phone)

(510) 436-2514 (Fax)
jbryson@peralta.edu (e-mail)




